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From:                                             Mississippi Small Business Development Center
<msbdc@olemiss.edu>
Sent:                                               Friday, October 11, 2019 6:45 AM

To:                                                  Jo Ann Harris
Subject:                                         Oct. MSBDC Business Update!

 

[EXTERNAL]

 

Transforming
Mississippi One Small Business at a Time

October
2019 News Update

October is National Women's Small Business
Month

Female
Entrepreneurship
is on
the Rise !

 
October is National
Women's Small
Business Month, which means it's
time to celebrate
women-owned
businesses everywhere, as well as the
outstanding
progress female
entrepreneurs have made over the
years. Read more here.

There
are nearly 13 million
women
owned businesses in the US!

Small Business Saturday Nov. 30

Create Custom Marketing Materials with the
Shop Small® Studio

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY794uXbkD-x3HjkAkW-dT_zZSns2JL7v-3XAPwYGICWUQJWHQpF0LWHhwW3KVNbar8D_7derYpicUwEoNuRq286RE=&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY79ySuNi1dTUUcqTraveP0JCTcB2JuG2NH_8cDm4fldXrN7N92nVY-VWpcYRtqVOfHaCD4VHjR8Bk8N6shIZ_4uCn0rZ0C6WAUpP1lrUUb9qJH4AJCK4btH2u9i-t-xg8SRq5-8_MBOiiYF0Ol58kujc0=&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY79ySuNi1dTUUcqTraveP0JCTcB2JuG2NH_8cDm4fldXrN7N92nVY-VWpcYRtqVOfHaCD4VHjR8Bk8N6shIZ_4uCn0rZ0C6WAUpP1lrUUb9qJH4AJCK4btH2u9i-t-xg8SRq5-8_MBOiiYF0Ol58kujc0=&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY79ySuNi1dTUUcqTraveP0JCTcB2JuG2NH_8cDm4fldXrN7N92nVY-VWpcYRtqVOfHaCD4VHjR8Bk8N6shIZ_4uCn0rZ0C6WAUpP1lrUUb9qJH4AJCK4btH2u9i-t-xg8SRq5-8_MBOiiYF0Ol58kujc0=&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY79ySuNi1dTUUcJP9giM26ybmyJhMNqYRZzSFHfd7p_46lwnAsmWFmyg7l9cLuDdE05VCblRr3M6-8iAcYumCYzwhrK6F3Bzcr5JVPIsfdWzNeWN_GvqVaOPzIKekzEnuddsS2x5rWggf55d8ZFbdFkYL52dOrQo3yfQ==&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
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In less than two minutes, you can create
custom posters, social posts, and
more, compliments of
American Express. Ready to put your business in the
spotlight
for Small Business Saturday? Click
here !

Client
Spotlight :
Tender
Moments Early Learning Center

 
"I had no clue on how to
create nor present a business plan. Ms.

Connie helped me create a
business plan and profit and loss
projection. I highly recommend
any individuals looking to start a
business to reach out to the
MSBDC at the Innovation Center in

Biloxi."
- owner, Tiffany Hudson
click here to
read more

 
Pictured left Tiffany
Hudson and Center director Connie Stevens

Imagine the Possibilities
Imagine the Possibilities, an interactive
career expo, was held on October
1-3, 2019 at BancorpSouth Arena
in Tupelo. The expo is designed to
provide a better understanding
of the opportunities available after
graduation to over 7,000
eighth-grade students from 17 northeast
Mississippi counties in
the CREATE Foundation service area. The
MSBDC was
honored to be a part of the expo!

 
Pictured left, Precious
Thompson from the MSBDC talks to 8th graders
about being
entrepreneurs

Events
: October & November

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY79ySuNi1dTUUcJP9giM26ybmyJhMNqYRZzSFHfd7p_46lwnAsmWFmyg7l9cLuDdE05VCblRr3M6-8iAcYumCYzwhrK6F3Bzcr5JVPIsfdWzNeWN_GvqVaOPzIKekzEnuddsS2x5rWggf55d8ZFbdFkYL52dOrQo3yfQ==&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY79ySuNi1dTUUcJP9giM26ybmyJhMNqYRZzSFHfd7p_46lwnAsmWFmyg7l9cLuDdE05VCblRr3M6-8iAcYumCYzwhrK6F3Bzcr5JVPIsfdWzNeWN_GvqVaOPzIKekzEnuddsS2x5rWggf55d8ZFbdFkYL52dOrQo3yfQ==&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY79ySuNi1dTUUcJP9giM26ybmyJhMNqYRZzSFHfd7p_46lwnAsmWFmyg7l9cLuDdE05VCblRr3M6-8iAcYumCYzwhrK6F3Bzcr5JVPIsfdWzNeWN_GvqVaOPzIKekzEnuddsS2x5rWggf55d8ZFbdFkYL52dOrQo3yfQ==&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY79ySuNi1dTUUcD_Oy6L6aFRSuTa_mSAFcPXrLOWxT_eIFZ-3S_p0DC8HTJnq4knU2ykL31pDPY8OSrWbaCVYHqIedPmXs3Of1jG2hPPXMJkgOvjJuKyyCcMGrpXWs5B6an0Xv3ZJh8zrBww9V4FFNqf3AZSfuT8fSfg==&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY79ySuNi1dTUUcD_Oy6L6aFRSuTa_mSAFcPXrLOWxT_eIFZ-3S_p0DC8HTJnq4knU2ykL31pDPY8OSrWbaCVYHqIedPmXs3Of1jG2hPPXMJkgOvjJuKyyCcMGrpXWs5B6an0Xv3ZJh8zrBww9V4FFNqf3AZSfuT8fSfg==&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY79ySuNi1dTUUcD_Oy6L6aFRSuTa_mSAFcPXrLOWxT_eIFZ-3S_p0DC8HTJnq4knU2ykL31pDPY8OSrWbaCVYHqIedPmXs3Of1jG2hPPXMJkgOvjJuKyyCcMGrpXWs5B6an0Xv3ZJh8zrBww9V4FFNqf3AZSfuT8fSfg==&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY79ySuNi1dTUUcD_Oy6L6aFRSuTa_mSAFcPXrLOWxT_eIFZ-3S_p0DC8HTJnq4knU2ykL31pDPY8OSrWbaCVYHqIedPmXs3Of1jG2hPPXMJkgOvjJuKyyCcMGrpXWs5B6an0Xv3ZJh8zrBww9V4FFNqf3AZSfuT8fSfg==&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY79ySuNi1dTUUcQuWBdO5f8S5YeAaLCZCzU6pGBHaZzeCLQJZCrreiboogpF98oNbJC5V6t9YpUVPP1XZueQmCFZX5yLuDRSKm3gMRCSOV2W_Wm0IO3_oaBco=&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY794uXbkD-x3HjkAkW-dT_zZSns2JL7v-3XAPwYGICWUQJWHQpF0LWHhwW3KVNbar8D_7derYpicUwEoNuRq286RE=&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY79ySuNi1dTUUcQuWBdO5f8S5YeAaLCZCzU6pGBHaZzeCLQJZCrreiboogpF98oNbJC5V6t9YpUVPP1XZueQmCFZX5yLuDRSKm3gMRCSOV2W_Wm0IO3_oaBco=&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
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Veteran’s let us
serve you ! The MS Gulf Coast Small Business
Development Center
invites you to learn how to grow your
digital skills. Grow with
Google . Join us for a workshop :
Veteran led Small Business:
Connect with local customers on
google. Celebrate with us at a
special livestream event for veteran
businesses. This free
Google workshop – featuring a notable
special guest – will help
veteran led businesses in you
community learn how to stand out
on Google and reach more
customers. 11am – 12am Tuesday November
5, 2019. The
innovation center 1363 Popps Ferry Road Biloxi, MS
39532 All
workshops are free. 228-396-8661. gscbdc@olemiss.edu
Funded in part
through a cooperative agreement with the SBA. 

The MS Small Business Development Center invites you to Grow
with Google. Join us for a workshop: Spruce up your Holiday
marketing plan. Whether you’re a student, job seeker, parent,
volunteer, and employee or business owner, digital tools can help
you manage everyday tasks more efficiently. 6pm to 7pm
Monday Oct 21, 2019 The
innovation center 1363 Popps Ferry
Road Biloxi, MS All
workshops are free. 228-396-8661.
gscbdc@olemiss.edu
Funded in part
through a cooperative agreement with the SBA. 

Bancorp south is
hosting a small business seminar featuring tools and tips to
help your small business
grow. October is national women’s
small business month, dedicated to celebrating the
contributions and
successes of our nation’s women small
business owners. Thursday October 17, 5:50PM to
7:30PM Mississippi University for Women Cochran Hall –
Limber Assembly Room 1100 College St,
Columbus,
MS For questions or additional info call 662-329-5379.
Or email David.vega@bxs.com .

For a
complete listing of business workshops in your area, visit our website!

www.mssbdc.org

SBA
Free Online Course :
Marketing 101 for Small
Business

mailto:gscbdc@olemiss.edu
mailto:gscbdc@olemiss.edu
mailto:David.vega@bxs.com
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY794uXbkD-x3HjkAkW-dT_zZSns2JL7v-3XAPwYGICWUQJWHQpF0LWHhwW3KVNbar8D_7derYpicUwEoNuRq286RE=&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY794uXbkD-x3HjpQe2tDhUm0Dwcn5hZlocLkEGrnKn3a7UoFWPAklYrgGH5ttWlPD60_kTPqO1HQw_MXNMEfaEwTEMqslCWe0zxyUwDqRLVeD7&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY79ySuNi1dTUUcIzumtvpRFlynUafjhAp0t_AwREboL3g2xNESzpM0QbwN7lPy7ksCi6Bi6y-YCVUzJgaWOsZOxqja5n1MaXUZhhO7TOxBRBx4O0CWzmHpVYZUcEC6LZSe_tQBA5fKZrpkMwGtU3FqV6Y=&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY79ySuNi1dTUUcIzumtvpRFlynUafjhAp0t_AwREboL3g2xNESzpM0QbwN7lPy7ksCi6Bi6y-YCVUzJgaWOsZOxqja5n1MaXUZhhO7TOxBRBx4O0CWzmHpVYZUcEC6LZSe_tQBA5fKZrpkMwGtU3FqV6Y=&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
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Choosing a Retirement Solution
for your Small Business - IRS
Publication

From our
Clients

“I was
able to ask my concerns specifically and guided to the correct
steps to take action.
I was also assisted with setting up my
business LLC info.”—Laquanda G., Pontotoc Co.

“I was
unsure about some entrepreneurial ideas that I had. The
combination of
workshops and counseling session help me to put
them into perspective. I am grateful

for the advice.
﻿--Erin
H., Noxubee Co.

The Mississippi Small Business Development
Center is an accredited member of America's Small Business
Development Centers and is funded in part
through a cooperative
agreement with the U.S. Small Business Administration through The
University of Mississippi. All opinions, conclusions or
recommendations expressed are those of the author(s) and do not
necessarily reflect the views of the SBA or The University of
Mississippi.

Mississippi Small Business Development Center | 122 Jeanette Phillips Drive , University , MS 38677 www.mssbdc.org

About Constant Contact

Sent by msbdc@olemiss.edu in collaboration with

Try email
marketing for free today!

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001NVRG4LO9PXyDvLnxxvtuMcmPMdfgkilbE_gRXSm696MkEEOKzGY79ySuNi1dTUUcIFDGsYFMoXYVj9qWtl-MohkJrbtLAH_iwBmhXJViDOMH1oY9-IrRxgU5-weqwzBHSMjWB7Fh8dqrFnALTfCV6jx2o2jHRiLl_ZoUhn6lx_g=&c=z0jcbcoBjOgImGDsKT2IAkyZlfKkF9CAM_oFAxzVO5o9NeKSzD5AKA==&ch=DAOkHF66e71zpDPOs01oPZyCBg87fMA78AWh0lZU-pUQGeu4gLiXNA==
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